TO,

DP Department,

Arham Share Consultants Pvt. Ltd.
U-8, Jolly plaza,

Athwagate,

Surat.

SUBJECT - Consent for Setting-up DRF with Discrepancies

Dear Sir/Ma’am,
DRF-
DRN-
BOId -
BO Name -

Discrepancies - Demat Request setup with Folio/Certificate Mismatch

Regarding the Dematerialization requested by us having BO ID with
mentioned DRN/DRF has discrepancies naming for

which we would like to give consent and authorize DP to process the same without any obligation from
their end.
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